ALASKA STATE LEG SLATURE
SENATE RESOURCES STANDI NG COWM TTEE
March 10, 2008
3:46 p. m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Senator Charlie Huggins, Chair
Senat or Lyda G een

Senator Lesil MQiire

Senator Gary Stevens

Senator Bill W el echowski
Senat or Thomas Wagoner

MEMBERS ABSENT
Senator Bert Stedman, Vice Chair
OTHER LEGQ SLATORS PRESENT

Representative Jay Ranras
Representative Craig Johnson

COW TTEE CALENDAR

SENATE BI LL NO. 214
"An Act relating to big game hunting by nonresident nenbers of
the mlitary service and their dependents; and providing for an
effective date.”

HEARD AND HELD

CS FOR HOUSE BILL NO 267(RES)

"An Act relating to authorizing the state to join wth other
states entering into the WIldlife Violator Conpact; excluding
commercial fishing and big ganme conmercial hunting services from
the provisions of the conpact; and directing the initiation of
civil actions to revoke appropriate licenses in this state based
on a licensee's violation of or failure to conply with the terns
of a wildlife resource citation issued in another state that is
a party to the conpact.”

HEARD AND HELD

PREVI QUS COW TTEE ACTI ON
BILL: SB 214

SHORT TITLE: HUNTI NG BY M LI TARY, COAST GD., DEPENDENTS
SPONSOR(s): SENATOR(s) HUGG NS

SENATE RES COW TTEE -1- March 10, 2008



01/ 16/ 08 (S)

01/ 16/ 08 (S)
01/ 16/ 08 (S)
02/ 27/ 08 (S)
02/ 27/ 08 (S)
02/ 27/ 08 (S)
03/ 10/ 08 (S)
BILL: HB 267

PREFI LE RELEASED 1/ 4/ 08

READ THE FI RST Tl ME - REFERRALS
RES

RES AT 3:30 PM BUTROVI CH 205
Heard & Hel d

M NUTE( RES)

RES AT 3:30 PM BUTROVI CH 205

SHORT TITLE. WLDLI FE VI OLATOR COVPACT
SPONSOR('s): REPRESENTATI VE(s) JOHNSON

01/ 04/ 08
01/ 15/ 08
01/ 15/ 08
01/ 18/ 08
01/18/08
01/ 18/ 08
01/ 28/ 08
01/ 28/ 08
01/ 28/ 08
02/ 06/ 08
02/ 06/ 08
02/ 06/ 08
02/ 08/ 08
02/ 08/ 08
02/ 08/ 08
02/ 08/ 08
02/ 19/ 08
02/ 19/ 08
02/ 19/ 08
02/ 20/ 08
02/ 20/ 08

NN NN AN AN AN AN AN AN AN NN NN NN NN NN

02/ 20/ 08
03/03/08
03/ 03/ 08
03/ 04/ 08
03/ 04/ 08
03/ 10/ 08

LRLIITLE TIITITIIIIIIIIIIIIZIIZIZIE

NN NN NN

W TNESS REG STER
JODY SI MPSON

Staff to Senator Huggi ns
Al aska State Capitol

SENATE RES COW TTEE

PREFI LE RELEASED 1/ 4/ 08

READ THE FI RST TI ME - REFERRALS

RES, FIN

RES AT 1:00 PM BARNES 124

Heard & Hel d

M NUTE( RES)

RES AT 1:00 PM BARNES 124

Heard & Hel d

M NUTE( RES)

RES AT 1: 00 PM BARNES 124

Moved CSHB 267(RES) Qut of Conmmittee
M NUTE( RES)

RES RPT CS(RES) NT 4DP 2NR 1AM

DP: SEATON, FAI RCLOUGH, GATTO, JOHNSON
NR  GUTTENBERG EDGVON

AM  KAWASAKI

FIN AT 1:30 PM HOUSE FI NANCE 519
Moved CSHB 267(RES) Qut of Commttee
M NUTE( FI N)

FIN RPT CS(RES) NT 8DP 1NR

DP:  KELLY, CRAWFORD, STOLTZE, HAWKER
NELSON, THOVAS, MEYER, CHENAULT

NR  GARA

TRANSM TTED TO (S)

VERSI ON:  CSHB 267( RES)

READ THE FI RST Tl ME - REFERRALS

RES

RES AT 3: 30 PM BUTROVI CH 205

- 2- March 10, 2008



Juneau, AK
POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Commented on SB 214 for the sponsor.

KRI STI N WRI GHT, Super Vi sor

Fi nance Licensing

Al aska Departnment of Fish and Gane (ADF&G
Juneau, AK

PCOSI TI ON STATEMENT: Commented on SB 214.

KEVI N SAXBY, Senior Assistant Attorney General

Department of Law (DQL)

Juneau, AK

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Answered |egal questions on CSSB 214(RES)
and CSHB 267( RES).

JEANNE OSTNES

Staff to Representative Craig Johnson

Al aska State Capitol

Juneau, AK

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Conmented on CSHB 267(RES) for the sponsor.

CAPTAI N BURKE WALDRON

Al aska Wl dlife Troopers

Department of Public Safety (DPS)

Juneau, AK

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Supported CSHB 267( RES) .

ACTI ON NARRATI VE

CHAIR CHARLIE HUGGE NS called the Senate Resources Standing
Commttee neeting to order at 3:46:49 PM Present at the call to
order were Senators Geen, MQure, Stevens, W elechowski,
Wagoner and Huggi ns.

SB 214- HUNTI NG BY MEMBERS COF THE M LI TARY

3:47: 43 PM
CHAIR CHARLIE HUGA NS announced SB 214 to be up for
consi derati on.

SENATOR GARY STEVENS noved to bring CSSB 214(RES), |abeled 25-
LS1261\C, before the conmttee. There were no objections and it
was so ordered.

3:48: 03 PM

JODY SIMPSON, staff to Senator Huggins, sponsor of SB 214, said
this legislation waives the 12-nmonth waiting period for active
mlitary nmenbers and their dependents to purchase big ganme tags

SENATE RES COW TTEE - 3- March 10, 2008



and hunting and fishing licenses at a resident rate. The CS was
recommended by the Departnent of Law (DOL) to better acconplish
the sponsor's intent and M. Saxby would discuss the differences
init.

3:49: 35 PM

KRI STIN WRI GHT, Supervi sor, Finance Licensing, Al aska Departnent
of Fish and Gane (ADF&S, said she didn't have anything to add,
but woul d answer questi ons.

3:49:56 PM

SENATOR LESIL MCGU RE asked if she considered the conmttee
di scussion regarding renoving the controversial big ganme stuff
fromthe original bill and keeping the license as a specialized
non-resident mlitary hunting tag (or privilege) as opposed to
redefining the definition of “resident.”

M5. SIMPSON answered that is what the CS does in effect. It
deleted the I|anguage that pertained to the three dangerous

species and the guiding conponent. It attacks the problem
through the |licensing provisions rather than through the
residency provisions. She advised that it still deletes the

guiding conmponent and the comrittee mght want to consider
retaining that. She has asked the Departnent of Law to provide
| anguage.

CHAIR HUGGA NS clarified if you re a private and nove to Al aska,
you can get a license to hunt the three big ganme species.
Presently, language is being drafted that would exenpt those
three species and a private could not hunt those three species
w thout a guide. A new mlitary person who noved to Al aska could
not hunt goat, brown bear or sheep without a guide wthout a
license.

He said this issue was brought forward by the Professional CGuide
Associ ation. He explained that it’s not about the guiding
busi ness, because only about three people did that in the |ast
year. It’s nore about the strength of the residency provision in
requiring guides.

3:52:10 PM
SENATOR MCGUI RE commented that she thought they were going to
sinply take out the controversial three big gane folks, but

Version C on line 6, still redefines “resident” as a nethod of
provi ding these privileges as opposed to the chair’s bill, which
gives a special license for non-resident mlitary folks, which

she supports. She asked M. Saxby to conment on that.

SENATE RES COW TTEE -4- March 10, 2008



3:53: 15 PM

KEVI N SAXBY, Senior Assistant Attorney General, Departnent of
Law (DOL), said he is assigned to the Board of Game and big gane
issues in general. He explained that the first version of the
bill creates a specialized class of non-residents who would be
active duty mlitary personnel permanently assigned to Al aska.
It does that by setting up a series of exceptions to the general
rules for non-residents. But the CS sinply defines people who
are permanently assigned here as residents, and whenever rules
apply to residents in general, they would apply to these people

as well. So it neets all the goals of the original bill, which
also exenpted this new class of non-resident from the guide
requirenents along with a series of other exenptions. It nmeets

all those goals with a single sentence, and it’'s a nuch nore
| egal |y defensible position to take.

SENATOR MCGUI RE said she respectfully disagreed. She has heard
both |egal argunments and she didn't see any problem with giving
a specialized privilege; the state does it for disabled
veterans, for instance. It’s a privilege and not a right anyway;
so that's a | esser standard. However, she had deep concerns that
redefining “resident” would be setting a precedent, even though
it’s just in the area of hunting right now. That is a dangerous
road to go down.

3:56:10 PM

CHAIR HUGA NS said it’s his experience that generally speaking
soldiers are considered residents for purposes of hunting and
fishing.

SENATOR MCGUI RE responded that the net affect will be the sane;
mlitary nmenbers get these privileges and they know that the
state appreciates their service. But even the departnent brought
up the point of how that would be explained to vendors because
they don't have access to all the information about the
definition of a resident. Redefining “resident” gets into an
area where other classes of people ask why they don't get that
privilege, too.

3:58:48 PM
CHAIR HUGEA NS directed the discussion to the licensing part of
the bill. It's fair to say that there are two or three places,

if they factor out the Coast Guard, where people would be issued
licenses: Elnmendorf Air Force Base, Fort R chardson, Fort
Geely, Fort Wainwight and Eilson. He asked Ms. Wight how the
i censing woul d be done in those pl aces.

SENATE RES COW TTEE - 5- March 10, 2008



M5. WRI GHT responded that she hadn’'t been able to work on this
issue with M. Saxby yet, so she wasn’t sure how he would feel
about her proposal. She said for the nost part, mlitary people
buy their licenses on base, but they are also able to buy them
el sewhere, so that |anguage has to be clear.

CHAIR HUGEA NS asked M. Saxby if he saw other elenents of
concern that the commttee should be sensitive to.

MR. SAXBY replied that the original bill raised an issue that
both he and the Professional Hunters’ Association pointed out,
that because of the exceptions for the guided requirenents, it
weakened the state's ability to defend that requirenent. The CS
largely elimnates that concern. Deleting section 2 of the
original bill would largely elimnate that concern, as well.

SENATOR GARY STEVENS said he had conpared the two bill versions
and the original one (A) included dependents as those who can
receive non-resident licenses and version C didn’t include them
“How did we arrive at that decision,” he asked.

M5. SIMPSON answered they get the same privileges as residents
do, so dependents woul dn’t have to be parsed out separately.

MR. SAXBY said he wasn’'t aware of the difference and didn't know
how to answer that

4:03: 25 PM
CHAIR HUGGA NS said that was an oversight and needed to be
addr essed.

MR. SAXBY said the departnent has always included dependents in
the sane category as the mlitary personnel in simlar
| egi sl ati on.

CHAIR HUGE NS said version C doesn't have the dependent
provision; it just talks about a nenber of the mlitary service.
He said that a provision for dependents shoul d be consi dered.

4:05: 38 PM

SENATOR MCGUI RE said she would “take a stab” at her own CS that
would elimnate section 2, add fishing and hunting rights in
section 1 and add dependents. She preferred using nore narrowy
tail ored | anguage.

SENATE RES COW TTEE - 6- March 10, 2008



CHAIR HUGGA NS said he appreciated that. He asked if there were
ot her concerns.

4:06:21 PM

SENATOR WAGONER noted this version pertained to hunting and
fishing licenses, and he asked if that included all aspects of
fishing, |ike subsistence and personal use fi shing.

CHAI R HUGE NS answer ed what ever a resident could do.

SENATOR WAGONER said that would be hard for him to support
because for instance, the dip net and personal use fisheries on
t he Copper, Kenai and Kasilof Rivers already have battles on the
beaches. “It’s a nmess right now, it’s hard to regulate it. And
all this would do would be to add nore people in there earlier
to compound that problemand | wouldn’t be in favor of that.”

CHAIR HUGGA NS said that some people have problens with the fish
getting up to their fishing grounds.

SENATOR WAGONER said this is not about getting fish up to his
fishing grounds.

4: 07: 56 PM
CHAIR HUGA NS said set aside SB 214.

CSHB 267(RES) - WLDLI FE VI OLATOR COVPACT

4:08: 33 PM
CHAIR CHARLIE HUGA NS announced CSHB 267(RES) to be up for
consi derati on.

4:09: 43 PM

JEANNE OSTNES, staff to Representative Craig Johnson, sponsor of
HB 267, said this bill allows the Al aska Departnent of Fish and
Gane (ADF&G) to follow the sane conpact provisions as used for
people who have lost their driver’s Ilicense. The WIldlife
Vi ol ator Conpact provides that if you lose a hunting or fishing
license in one state, you're not going to be able to go to
another state to get another one. Al aska is the nunber-one
state for people to come to hunt and fish in.

Every state has the same conpact |anguage, so Article 1-12
cannot change substantially. That is why sections 2 and 3 at the
end of the bill deal with Al aska statutes. She said she had a
slide show available that was based on information provided by

SENATE RES COW TTEE -7- March 10, 2008



Al Cain, Crimnal Justice Planner, Division of Sport Fish,
Al aska Departnent of Fish and Gane.

4:11:43 PM
CHAIR HUGE NS asked for her to go through an expedited version
of the slide show

4:12: 06 PM

M5. OSTNES said the WIldlife Violator Conpact (WC) is patterned
after the driver’'s license provision that was started in 1985 by
Nevada and Col orado. Oregon joined the Conpact in 1989. Show ng
a picture of two M ssouri poachers who were convicted of taking
a big horn ram without l|icenses in Woning, she said that is
mainly why this legislation was devel oped. They were fined and
| ost their privileges for 10 years. Had M ssouri been a part of
the conpact, they would have lost their licenses in all of the
menber states. She showed other incrimnating pictures remarking
that these violators always seem to take pictures of thenselves
and take the evidence hone.

She said that the conpact keeps poachers revoked in one state
from hunting in other states. Each state treats the out-of-state
conviction as if it had occurred there. She said the conpact is
making a difference in ternms of enforcenent staying in the
field. An officer could hand a citation to a non-resident
violator versus arresting him which is what happens currently.
In this case the non-resident nust be taken by an enforcenent
officer and, usually, flown to sone place that has a magistrate.
If they are out in the bush, they would have to fly to McGath
or Bet hel .

| f the conpact becones |aw, the non-resident violator would be
given a citation. Not answering it would be a violation and
their license would be taken away. Each state treats the
conviction as if it occurred in their ow state, so the
adm ni strator would have the ability to nmake some decisions on
whet her the license would be revoked. The violator has the due
process available to himto go before a court in all states.

4:16: 07 PM

M5. OSTNES explained that failure to appear is a violation, and
the honme state, which is the residence of the violator, would
notify the violator that his license had been suspended unti
the terns of the citation were conplied with. The revocation
information is held in a database and each state would enter its
own i nformation

SENATE RES COW TTEE - 8- March 10, 2008



MS. OSTNES noted zero fiscal notes and she said the DPS said it
woul dn’t add a lot work. States that belong to the conpact would
be able to view the violations.

4:17:19 PM

She said the Utah DPS has passed data entry off to a private
conpany that has made the software conpatible with all the 28
different states. This has saved the conmpany so nuch noney in
personnel tinme that it provides this service free of charge.

Since Alaska has drawings for hunts, this kind of information
would be finalized before the drawing to prevent any revokee
from obtaining a license in their state. She said there are now
5,000 nanes in the conpact database, and nearly 17,000
i ndi vi dual s have at one point had their |icenses revoked through
the conpact. Fifty percent of the licenses were revoked due to
bi g gane viol ati ons.

The DPS has indicated that it takes just three mnutes to enter
the data. M. Cain said that there was a high of 1,873 violators
entered into the conpact database in 2003, but that went down a
little in 2004, which he hoped indicated the conpact was
ef fective.

4:19:51 PM
She said 46 percent of violations involve big gane; others
involve waste of ganme, small gane, safety issues, |icense

transfers and false information on the |license. Since the first
nmonth of this year, 30 people had lied on their |icenses; seven
were fromout of state

CHAIR HUGA NS asked what threshold would cause the vacation of
licenses in other states.

M5. OSTNES replied whatever the other state’s law is. The
violator can go before his state’s admnistrator, whether it's a
big game conmission or a fish and ganme administrator, and they
woul d di scuss whether that violation equaled in their state what
the violation was from the other state. She just read that in
anot her state an 18-year old who for the second tine had been
caught shooting fawn deer; this tine he killed three fawns on
Christmas Eve. They took his license for life even though sone
people felt that was a little strong, but it was his second
offense and it was the state’s deci sion.

4:21:58 PM

SENATE RES COW TTEE -9- March 10, 2008



She explained that each state's chief or licensing authority
shal | appoint a conpact adm nistrator; in Al aska, the |icensing
authority is identified as the Departnent of Public Safety (DPS)
even though licensing is admnistered through the Departnent of
Fish and Gane. All the other states have a licensing authority
that also does the enforcenent. The conpact has annual neetings
and the public safety officers that go to the annual neeting
anyway neet at the sane tine.

SENATOR THOVAS WAGONER asked who woul d enter the information
MS. OSTNES replied the public safety officer.

SENATOR WAGONER asked if that wouldn't be after a trial, because
names shoul d be entered unless they are found guilty.

M5. OSTNES replied they would have to be identified as having
their license revoked.

SENATOR WAGONER said he didn't see how this would have any
af fect on people who were poachi ng gane. They don't care anyway.

M5. OSTNES agreed, but said that it allows enforcenent to give a
citation and stay in the field rather than having to nake an
arrest and | ook for a magistrate.

4:24:35 PM

She said that Nebraska recognizes that hunting and fishing
| icenses have been revoked from other states, but it is not a
menber of the conpact. GCklahonma had |egislation introduced at
one tine; Mssouri isn't in at this point and Texas is
considering it.

4:26: 09 PM

SENATOR STEVENS asked how this applies to the different species;
Al aska has polar bears and walruses. Alligators nmay be
el sewhere, for instance and, “Is that a free ride?”

MS. OSTNES replied no; a polar bear would probably be identified
as big ganme and other states would identify sonething in their
statutes that would be equal to big gane.

4:26:53 PM

SENATOR MCGUIRE asked if the database has expungenent
provi si ons.

SENATE RES COW TTEE - 10- March 10, 2008



M5. OSTNES replied that that expungenment is not in this bill; it
is part of the database that the Interstate WIdlife Violator
Conpact (I1WC) adm ni strators have control of.

4:27:51 PM
SENATOR MCQUI RE recommended inserting the laws into the statute
itself that will govern entering and renoval of information into

t he dat abase.

CHAI R HUGE NS asked where language in the bill shows the length
of time or sone paraneters for how |l ong soneone’s |icense would
be revoked in Al aska.

M5. OSTNES replied it's not in the bill; it’'s actually in our
stat ut es al ready.

CHAIR HUGE NS asked her to go to the list of states.

M5. OSTNES found the list: in 2006/7 Mssissippi, Illinois,
Tennessee, Florida, and New York cane on; in January 2008 |owa
cane on. Al aska woul d be the 28'" state.

CHAIR HUGGE NS asked the paraneters for suspension of hunting
privileges in Al aska.

4:30: 17 PM

CAPTAI N BURKE WALDRON, Alaska WIldlife Troopers, Departnent of
Public Safety (DPS), asked if he neant how violators are treated
in Al aska or how people who are in the conpact will be treated.

CHAIR HUGGA NS replied for Alaska first and then how people wl
be treated by the conpact.

CAPTAIN WALDRON said that currently 1license revocations for
violations conmtted in Alaska are handled through the court
system There are no offenses that warrant an automatic
revocation of a license, but a few statutes conmonly would get
soneone’s license revoked such as for hunting in a closed season
or taking over-limt. Revocations are typically for 1-3 years

but 10 years was the nobst tinme and that was a condition of
probati on.

The administrator would enter that person into the database and
i nclude when the period of revocation would end. This would be
the sanme for people com ng to Al aska.

4:33:53 PM

SENATE RES COW TTEE -11- March 10, 2008



CHAIR HUGE NS posed the question of crows that are a mgratory
bird and legally protected in nunerous conpacts, but at “the

crow capital of the world” in Cklahoma, you can kill them by the
hundreds. If you shoot a crow in Juneau, you have to use the
feathers, eat the neat and all sorts of things. “How do you

connect those two?”

CAPTAI N WALDRON replied the connection would be if the person is
convicted, would the court in Al aska see that offense as
egregious enough to revoke privileges. If that person’s
privileges were revoked, his nane would go into the database and
Okl ahoma, assuming it is a nenber state (which it is not), would
honor that revocation. That is simlar to the drivers’ |[|icense
conpact in that Alaska honors every other state’'s revocations
regardl ess of whether it was an offense Al aska woul dn’t revoke
for in the first place. He said many states in the Lower 48
revoke soneone’s |icense for wunpaid speeding tickets; Al aska
does not. However, if soneone from New Mexico has their |icense
revoked for an unpaid speeding ticket and they drive in Al aska,
they will get charged with driving on a suspended and revoked
driver’s license and the DW wll not issue that person an
Al aska driver’s license until they correct their msdeeds in New
Mexi co.

CHAIR HUGEA NS followed wup saying that f eder al speci es
historically have a severer punishnment and asked if that would
be taken into account.

CAPTAI N WALDRON replied that wouldn't be taken into account any
nore than at present if the conpact | anguage i s passed.

4:38:46 PM
SENATOR WAGONER said he didn't see a report of any conviction or
any puni shment dolled out when two men “literally slaughtered a

bunch of nusk oxen” here about three years ago. If we're not
going to punish our own people for egregious acts, why should we
do it for other states, he asked. He also asked if he knew of
that case’s final outcone.

CAPTAI N WALDRON responded that he didn't know about that case's
final outconme. He assured Senator Huggins that if there is
enough evidence to file crimnal charges, they present that
evidence to the prosecuting attorney and request that he follow
through with the charges. Oten, for a variety of reasons, they
don’t get the convictions they would like to see.

SENATE RES COW TTEE -12- March 10, 2008



SENATOR WAGONER asked him to research whether Alaska s system
wor ks or not.

4:41: 30 PM

M5. OSTNES said once an Arizona court did not get the 180-day
notification out in tinme to the violator who said he didn't get
his due process. The court chose the violator conpact |aw over
the state law dealing with what was a paper failure. The conpact
| aw has a stronger application in the eyes of the court system

SENATOR WAGONER said he wunderstands the program but Al aska
needs to be very cautious. |f sonebody charges a citizen with a
crinme outside of Alaska's jurisdiction, that person can be
extradited and the governor m ght choose to not stop it.

CHAIR HUGEA NS asked if soneone in Al aska shoots a black bear,
for instance, and takes the hide out of the state, what act do
t hey viol ate.

CAPTAI N WALDRON replied the Lacey Act.

CHAIR HUGE NS asked if they should be sensitive to having any
Lacey Act violations or prosecutions in Al aska versus other
states. O her states treat it differently than Al aska does, and
we woul d have to honor that.

4:45: 12 PM

CAPTAI N WALDRON responded that when soneone is hunting in any
state, that person is required to know its |laws and regul ati ons
along with the cost of their violation. He said that poachers
are very mobile; they don’t care what's inportant to the state
they are in. They will cone to Al aska and violate our |aws, too.
For them it's not about sportsmanship. People call the
departnment and want to know if Alaska is part of the conpact
because they <can't hunt in those states. R ght now the
departnent doesn't have the neans of knowing if their Iicense
has been revoked in any other state. The conpact’s published
list would be readily avail able to enforcenent here.

CHAIR HUGGA NS asked if it also applies to fish
CAPTAI N WALDRON replied yes.

SENATOR WAGONER asked how that list would be nmade available to
the |license vendors.

SENATE RES COW TTEE - 13- March 10, 2008



CAPTAI N WALDRON replied that issue hadn't been resol ved, because
the state’s licensing systemisn't conputerized yet.

REPRESENTATI VE CRAI G JOHNSON explained when you apply for a
license you sign an affidavit saying it hasn’t been revoked in
any other state, subject to a one-year penalty and a $10, 000
fine. It can be tracked under the conpact, but not without it.

SENATOR WAGONER asked if it is a felony.

CAPTAI N WALDRON replied no; it’'s an unsworn falsification — one
year in jail and a $10, 000 fi ne.

CHAIR HUGEA NS said he supported the essence of the conpact and
asked if the Departnent of Law had any ot her concerns.

KEVI N SAXBY, Senior Assistant Attorney General, Departnent of
Law (DOL), answered that he didn't have any concerns, but was
avai lable to answer questions. He said he is in comrmunication
with his conpatriots in other states and they haven’t outlined
any particular problens with inplenenting the conpact and the CS
t akes care of potential commercial fishing issues.

4:52:31 PM

REPRESENTATI VE JOHNSON reiterated this bill would protect Al aska
much nore from outside hunters than it would from Al askans goi ng
outside to hunt. The departnment needs the ability for an officer
inthe field to issue a citation and not have to |leave the field
to find a nmagistrate to adnminister it to an out-of-state person.
Al aska is subject to nore poachers than any other state in the
country and this is another tool the departnent can use to keep
t hose people from comng to Al aska, and when they do come, to
have a bigger hamrer to deal with them

CHAIR HUGA NS asked himto share any questions that were brought
up in previous conmttees of referral that caused himto do sone
resear ch.

4:53: 55 PM

REPRESENTATI VE JOHNSON expl ained that he dealt a little bit with
the Boards of Fisheries, Gane and CGuides. It was determ ned that
one couldn’'t be a big ganme guide without a license; so if you
| ose your license, you |ose your ability to be a guide. He said
commercial fishing had been discussed in relation to the
conpact, but it was decided to take it out for now because it
is not appropriate for the existing nmenbers of the conpact. But
it would be sonething to look at in the future. The greatest

SENATE RES COW TTEE -14- March 10, 2008



concern he found is the state losing control of its game, but he
had been assured from legislative legal that the state would
still be in control of its ganme. Nothing that happens in the
ot her states would affect how the state would nmanage its ganme or
subsi st ence.

M5. OSTNES added that one person wote a letter saying the
conpact was unconstitutional, but legislative legal said it was.
She said the question cane up of if you would still have a
conviction after being cited and paying the fine. The answer had
to be yes.

4:55:30 PM

REPRESENTATI VE JOHNSON said that particular instance was
specifically a contract situation where the guide was | ooking at
one animal and he client was |ooking at the other and shot it.
The citation was issued, but the license wasn't revoked because
they did everything right; they turned the aninmal over to ADF&G
That client worked for a conpany whose policy it was to not
allow citations, so he was going to have to fight the citation

It had nothing to do with the conpact.

SENATOR WAGONER asked whose responsibility it is to ascertain
conpletion of a sentence and who purges the nane from the |ist
and nmakes sure the database is updated on an often-enough basis
so that all of a sudden someone who cones here to hunt and isn’t
still on the |ist.

CAPTAIN WALDRON answered that each state appoints a |icense
adm nistrator who nmakes sure entries are nmade on tine. The
actual published Iist of revocations includes a start and finish
date, which anyone accessing the list can see. He said the |ist
doesn't publish convictions, just the revocations and the period
of revocation. The list is on a website that is accessed by a
passwor d.

4:59: 56 PM
CHAIR HUGGA NS asked if he was saying that vendors would have
access to the list.

CAPTAIN WALDRON replied not right now, only the Departnent of
Public Safety and a few people in ADF&G woul d have access to it
because licensing is not yet conputerized.

CHAIR HUGGA NS asked if he is in Cold Bay and wants to buy a

license to go duck hunting and the vendor has no way of
checking, how long would it take for someone to close the |oop

SENATE RES COW TTEE -15- March 10, 2008



to detect that he was hunting elk in New Mxico and got a
violation and his |license was suspended a year ago.

CAPTAIN WALDRON replied conceptually it’s possible that
occasionally that |oop wouldn’t be closed, but if the trooper
checked a person’s license in the field, he could follow up with
the database after the fact. If his |icense had been revoked
the trooper could either try to contact the person again in the
field or follow up with a crimnal investigation and crimna

charges for hunting wthout a wvalid I|icense and unsworn
falsification. If that person had al ready absconded back to New
Mexico, the citations would follow that individual. |If the

i ndi vidual didn't respond, his nane would be entered into the
dat abase as bei ng nonresponsive to the citation, and through due
process in New Mexico, that person’s privileges would be revoked
until he addressed his citations in Al aska.

CHAI R HUGE NS asked under that scenario, if you' re not checked
by an agent, what’'s the Iikelihood that someone would be able to
detect that the purchased |license was invalid.

CAPTAIN WALDRON replied that it’'s not done often. Typically,

wildlife troopers take many of the |icense books from their
vendors during the winter nonths and check them then; they are
called “residency investigations.” Thirty of those have been

filed since January 1. This would add |ying about residency to
t hose residency investigations.

5:04: 07 PM

REPRESENTATI VE JOHNSON said that enforcement would only get
better from getting the conputerized capability that would all ow
them to run the check before issuing the license. Internet
connectivity is not a good reason to not proceed with the
program because of all the other benefits it offers |like the
ticketing of the violator in the field and answering in the
affirmative the calls received from out of state asking if
Al aska is a nenber of the WC

CHAI R HUGE NS asked him to explain again about ticketing in the
field.

REPRESENTATI VE JOHNSON said if Alaska were to becone a conpact
state, a citation could be issued for an out-of-state violation
in the field without having to transport the violator to a
magi strate. That officer could then stay in the field and do his
job. Some of the locations are very renote and it’'s a full day

SENATE RES COW TTEE - 16- March 10, 2008



to the nagistrate. If the person skips out on the citation, he
could be found in his home state and go on the |ist.

CHAI R HUGA NS said CSHB 267(RES) woul d be hel d.

There being no further business to conme before the commttee,
Chair Huggi ns adjourned the neeting at 5:06: 38 PM

SENATE RES COW TTEE -17- March 10, 2008



